






















From: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
To: Hoelscher, James C (CED); McConnell, Erika B (CED); Davies, Jason M (CED)
Subject: Fwd: Doris Jane Inc dba Houston Lodge
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 5:09:50 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

ATT00002.htm
ATT00003.htm
Lodge sign.pdf
ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laura" <asc@alaska.net>
To: "Hamilton, Joe (CED)" <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>
Cc: "jessicabriles92@gmail.com" <jessicabriles92@gmail.com>
Subject: Doris Jane Inc dba Houston Lodge

Good Afternoon Joe,
In response to violation notice case # : 19-0690
I have notified the AMCO prior to my leaving AK of acknowledgment of the violation
notice, and informed AMCO that photos of corrective actions will be forthcoming. 
Please see attached corrective actions and grant any further action instructions you
feel that will assist in the closing of this case number 19-0690.  Please keep me posted
on the status of this case.

See attached Lodge1.jpg posted above entry of bar area.
See attached lodge 2.jpg of chalk board directional sign for general public
See lodge outside sign.jpg: this is on order for outside of building posting.
See lodge sign.pdf: these are signs that will be in frames inside the dinning/bar
area that will be posted by any (Triple J Roadhouse) signs, to inform general
public that the food is catered by, Triple J Roadhouse.
Noted:  the marquee sign on post outside of building “Houston Lodge” will
remain.
Noted:  Social media account for the Triple J Roadhouse has been scrubbed and
has no alcohol posting/pictures from administrators of this account.
Noted:  Triple J Roadhouse has never and continues to not advertise any alcohol
beverages on their menu.
Noted:  No alcohol beverages are sold outside of the red lined area designation
of the property that is the right of possession of Doris Jane Inc. DBA Houston
Lodge.

Thank you Joe for your assistance into this matter.
Laura Pruett
 
 



 
logo

Laura Pruett
Alaska Seasoning Company
P.O. Box 2961 Soldotna,  Alaska  99669
asc@alaska.net
www.alaskaseasoningcompany.com
Plant: (907) 262-0821
Main Office: (907) 232-3211
 













From: Hamilton, Joe (CED)
To: Davies, Jason M (CED)
Subject: Re: Hatcher Pass Lodge liquor license violation
Date: Monday, July 8, 2019 8:50:55 AM

> On Jul 8, 2019, at 7:12 AM, Davies, Jason M (CED) <jason.davies@alaska.gov> wrote:
>
> FYI Joe
>
> Jason M Davies – Criminal Justice Tech I
> AMCO/ENFORCEMENT
> jason.davies@alaska.gov
> 907-754-3410
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Hap Wurlitzer [mailto:hatcherpasslodge@gmail.com]
> Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 2:19 PM
> To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored) <amco.enforcement@alaska.gov>
> Subject: Hatcher Pass Lodge liquor license violation
>
> Hello J Hamilon,
>
> Thank you for the new posters and your visit to Hatcher Pass.
>
> I am making every effort to comply with our deficiencies and correct the violations.
>
> Since your visit I have added a new hire with a valid Tam card.  She is Lindsey Haralson, Tam # 152018.
>
> The remaining servers here are scheduled for Tam classes this coming week.
>
> I will respond with more results next week.
>
> Thank you,
>
> Karl A Wurlitzer  (Hap)

mailto:joe.hamilton@alaska.gov
mailto:jason.davies@alaska.gov
mailto:hatcherpasslodge@gmail.com


             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)

This form, all information provided and responses are public documents per Alaska Public Records ACT AS 40.25 

Date: License #/Type: 

Licensee: Address: 

DBA: AMCO Case #: 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will receive an 
Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

You are directed to respond in writing to this Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have 
taken to prevent a re-occurrence of this violation.  FAILURE TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS 
WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPEARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD AT THEIR 
NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.  

*Please send your response to the address below and include your alcohol license number in your response.
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov 

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE:  SIGNATURE: 

Delivered VIA:  Date:  

updated 4/23/19 

mailto:amco.enforcement@alaska.gov


Notice of Vio tion
(3AAC 3M.525)

This form, all information provided and rsponses are public per Alaska Public Records ACT AS 40.25

Date:6126119 License 313 Beverage Dispensary-Seasonal

Licensee. Juneau Hospitality, LLC Add 375 Whittier St., Juneau AK 99801

DBA: Prospector Hotel/TK Maguires AMCO #:AM191030

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occured. lt Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.6?.630
Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing.

Procedures Act) you will receive an

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complainL

Prospector Hotel/T.K. Maguire's is now operating as Ram ham. The sign on the side of the
building is Ramada. Upon calling the establishment; the cal was answered'Historlc RamadaAffindham.
The T.K. Maguire's signs have been removed. Licenses
as well as catering permits applied for state same.

shows Prospector Hotel/TK Maguires

This is a violation of:

3 AAC 304.185. Licensed premises
(d) A licensee may not alter the functional floor plan, or expand the area, or change the business
name of the licensed premises without the prior written a of the director, The licensee must
provide a new line drawing showing the proposed changes
of $250 for changing the business name or line drawing of

the premises. A licensee must pay a fee
e licensee's licensed premiseswhen the

name or line drawing change is not part of a transfer of
name or line drawing change for licensed premises not
prescribed by the board.

or location, A request for a business
a transfer must be made on a form

\AP Srr.J,fi,luttlL*ht [^GL.{^L Cau^er, W atn,4 &*u *zffi.oa fu.,

You are directed to respond in writing to this Notice of Violation within days of receipt to explain what action you have
taken to prevent a re-occurrence of this violation. FAILURE TO
WLL RESULT IN YOUR APPEARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR
NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION HTHIN 10 DAYS
LLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD AT THEIR

*Please send'your response to the address below and include r alcohol license number in your response.
3 AAC 304"525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a liensee may to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within len days after receipt of the and the Director mu$t grant an appearance within ten days after
receipt of a request. A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
ATTN: Enforcement
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite {600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
a mlo. enforcement{@alqs Eq€ey

[ssuing lnvestigator: S. Johnson

srGNAruRE: fru
Delivered VIA: Mail

updated 4123119

NATURE:
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From: Jessica Meacham
To: Davies, Jason M (CED)
Subject: Re: signed notice of violation
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 12:48:50 PM

I do as I talked to the enforcement officer and corrected the violation so I believe we are good
to go! 

Thank you,

Jessica 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2019, at 11:48 AM, Davies, Jason M (CED) <jason.davies@alaska.gov> wrote:

Afternoon Jessica,
 
                I can attached this to your notice of violation if you believe the response you
provided on the form is sufficient.
 
Thank you,
 
Jason M Davies – Criminal Justice Tech I
AMCO/ENFORCEMENT
jason.davies@alaska.gov
907-754-3410
 
 
Jason M Davies – Criminal Justice Tech I
AMCO/ENFORCEMENT
jason.davies@alaska.gov
907-754-3410
 

From: Jessica Meacham [mailto:jessica.tkmaguires@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 10:02 AM
To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored) <amco.enforcement@alaska.gov>
Subject: signed notice of violation
 
Do I need to drop the form in the mail or is this attachment okay?
 
Jessica Meacham
General Manager
The Ramada by Wyndham Juneau & TK Maguires
375 Whittier St
Juneau, AK 99801
Phone: 907-586-3737
 

mailto:jessica.tkmaguires@yahoo.com
mailto:jason.davies@alaska.gov
mailto:jason.davies@alaska.gov
mailto:jason.davies@alaska.gov
mailto:jason.davies@alaska.gov
mailto:jessica.tkmaguires@yahoo.com
mailto:amco.enforcement@alaska.gov


<signed alcohol enforcement form.pdf>







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

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

Delivered VIA: Date:  

8/6/19 Restaurant / Eating Place
Monica S. Wirtz 3960 W. Dimond Blvd, Anchorage, AK

 Peking Wok Restaurant  19-1177

On 7-30-19, an inspection was conducted at your establishment. Ki Chang Yum was identified by himself and server Kauy
Thang Xayachack as the manager. Yum was asked to provide proof of server education to which he acknowledged he has
not received server education because he doesn't serve alcoholic beverages. Xayachack was asked to provide proof of
server education. She provided TAP Card #129478 with an expiration date of 6-30-17. She stated she has current server
education. Contact was made with Alaska CHARR, the entity that issued Xayachack her server card. They stated she last
received the above mentioned card, nothing current. Both employees have been working at the establishment for more
than 30 days. On 8-5-19, I returned to the establishment and made contact with licensee Monica Wirtz. Wirtz was asked to
provide proof of current server education. She stated she had current server education but could not provide proof. I later
contacted Alaska CHARR and learned that she does have current server education, TAM 160752, exp. 2-10-21.

Your attention is directed to AS 04.21.025: Alcohol server education course, AS 04.21.030: Responsibility of licensees,
agents, and employees, 3AAC 304.465: Alcohol server education course, AS 04.16.150: Licensee responsible for
violations and Anchorage Municipal Code 10.50.015(R) which states you must have server education prior to initiating
work.

NOTE: Wirtz has received a similar notice of violation in the past, case #09-2203, for the same violations. A conviction of
no server education was adjudicated by the Alaska court system. The Alcoholic Beverage Control Board suspended the
alcohol license for 30 days, with all 30 days suspended and issued a fine of $500.00.

J. Hamilton

Mail

 2813







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

8/9/19 Packagae Store
Walmart, Inc. 7405 Debarr Road, Anchorage, AK

 Wal-Mart Supercenter #4359  19-1222

On 8-7-19, inspection was conducted at your location. As part of the inspection, the manager, Corbin
Dean Aina-Jones, was asked to provide proof of attending alcohol server education. Aina-Jones
stated he has not attended alcohol server training.

Your attention is directed to AS 04.21.025: Alcohol server education course, AS 04.21.030:
Responsibility of licensees, agents, and employees, AS 04.16.150: Licensee responsible for
violations and Anchorage Municipal Code 10.50.015(R) which states you have to have server
education prior to working.

J. Hamilton

Mail

 4948



From: Shane Kerr
To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Cc: Davies, Jason M (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED)
Subject: RE: Response to NOV for WM 4948 (AMCO Case #: 19-1222)
Date: Friday, August 9, 2019 9:44:12 AM
Attachments: Walmart #4359, lic 4948, NOV.pdf

To Whom it May Concern:
 
Please consider this response to the above-referenced NOV.  After receiving this violation, our
associate Corbin Dean Aina-Jones has registered to complete a TAPS training class on August 15,
2019.  We can update the AMCO with proof of completion after the class.  Please let us know if
there is any additional information you need from us on this matter.
 
Thanks,
 
Shane Kerr, J.D.
Manager II – Alcohol & Tobacco Compliance
Shane.Kerr@walmart.com | 479.204.5867
 

 
Walmart & Sam’s Club
508 SW 8th St.
Bentonville, AR 72716-0505
 
 



From: Shane Kerr
To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Cc: Davies, Jason M (CED); Hamilton, Joe (CED)
Subject: Response to NOV for WM 4948 (AMCO Case #: 19-1222)
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 7:36:40 AM

Here is the TAP card for Corbin Aina-Jones.  Please let me know if there is any additional information
or action you need from us on this matter.
 
Thanks,
 
Shane Kerr, J.D.
Manager II – Alcohol & Tobacco Compliance
Shane.Kerr@walmart.com | 479.204.5867
 

 
Walmart & Sam’s Club
508 SW 8th St.
Bentonville, AR 72716-0505
 
 
 

From: Shane Kerr 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:41 PM
To: amco.enforcement@alaska.gov
Cc: jason.davies@alaska.gov; Hamilton, Joe (CED) <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>
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

8/16/19 PACKAGE STORE
 Walmart, Inc.  8900 Old Seward Hwy, Anchorage, AK

 Wal-Mart Supercenter #2071  19-1296

On 8-15-19, at about 1420 hours, an inspection was conducted at your establishment. As part of the
inspection, manager Madelyn Sol Saverda was asked to provide proof of current server education.
Saverda stated her card expired about 5 years ago and does not have a current server card. She
has been supervisor for about 4 months.

Your attention is directed to 3AAC 304.465: Alcohol server education, AS 04.21.025: Alcohol server
education, AS 04.21.030: Responsibility of licensee, agents, and employees, AS 04.16.150:
Licensee responsible for violations and Anchorage Municipal Code 10.50.015(R) which states you
have to have server education prior to working with alcoholic beverages

J. Hamilton

Mail

 4836




	533-Houston Lodge, NOV AM19-0690
	1766-Hatcher Pass Lodge, NOV AM19-0991
	313-Prospector Hotel-TK Magquires, NOV AM191030
	3637-Old Talkeetna Roadhouse LLC, NOV AM19-1138
	2813-Peking Wok Restaurant, NOV AM19-1177
	4948-Wal-Mart Supercenter #4359, NOV AM19-1222 1
	4836-Wal-Mart, #2071, NOV AM19-1296

	Date: 6/26/19
	Type of License: [Beverage Dispensary-Seasonal]
	Text8: Juneau Hospitality, LLC
	Text11: 375 Whittier St., Juneau AK 99801
	Text9: Prospector Hotel/TK Maguires
	Text12: AM191030
	Text13: Prospector Hotel/T.K. Maguire's is now operating as Ramada/Windham. The sign on the side of the building is Ramada. Upon calling the establishment; the call was answered "Historic Ramada/Windham. The T.K. Maguire's signs have been removed. Licenses database shows Prospector Hotel/TK Maguires as well as catering permits applied for state same.

This is a violation of:

3 AAC 304.185. Licensed premises
(d) A licensee may not alter the functional floor plan, reduce or expand the area, or change the business name of the licensed premises without the prior written approval of the director. The licensee must provide a new line drawing showing the proposed changes in the premises. A licensee must pay a fee of $250 for changing the business name or line drawing of the licensee's licensed premises when the name or line drawing change is not part of a transfer of ownership or location. A request for a business name or line drawing change for licensed premises not part of a transfer must be made on a form prescribed by the board.

	Dropdown15: [S. Johnson]
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	Text2:  313


